Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
S(_IHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN (;ITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.7% 5. 2022

TO: All Public Schools District Supervisors
All Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Elementary and Secondary DRRM Coordinators
This Division —

i

FROM: FELIX ROMY A.TRIAMBULO, CESO Vd
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: STUDENT-SCHOOL LED WATCHING AND HAZARD MAPPING

DATE: August 03, 2022

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No. 23 s. 2015 Re: Student-School Led Watching and
Hazzard Mapping, office of the Supreme Student Government (SSG) and Supreme Pupil
Government (SPG) are directed to conduct the Student Led-Watching and Hazard
Mapping during the Brigada Eskwela 2022 on August 01-22, 2022.

2. Enclosed for your ready reference are the GUIDELINES on Student-Led Watching and
Hazards Mapping and School Watching Checklist.

3. Please submit the following reports on August 30, 2022 to wit;
a. Composition SW Team.
b. School Watching Checklist S
c. Activity Proposal | Slucatic j

d. Activity Completion Report _f i g{d o) )

A% -66—

4. Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this Order is directed.
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